STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

T emon HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 33240
(5085} 383-6161
Memo To: Rick Brown
From: Evelyn Downs-
Date: August 7, 1986
Re: Lewis B. Burleson, Inc

State 35 #1-A 35-22-36
Jalmat Gas Well

Due to an oversite in this office, a gas supplement was never
issued for this well when it was connected September 11, 1985.

Please make the allowable effective the date of connection because
the operator says the well is approximately 10 times over produced
due to our failure to issue a supplement and assign an allowable.



